
Executive Session

City of Pittsburgh

City Council Meeting Agenda

510 City-County Building

414 Grant Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Large Conference Room1:30 PMTuesday, July 5, 2022

Bill 452

M E M O R A N D U M

TO:        PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM:    BRENDA F. PREE, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT:     EXECUTIVE SESSION

Please be advised that an executive session is scheduled for Tuesday, July 5th at 1:30 PM in the 

large conference room regarding the following:

2022-0452 Resolution authorizing the issuance of a warrant in favor of Lynette R. Lederman, in 

the amount of Four Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($4,000.00) plus non-economic 

relief in the form of expanding the scope of the City’s no discrimination - no 

harassment protections to include employees on the staff of City Council members, 

and to attempt to extend the jurisdiction of the PghCHR to all elected officials, 

including but not limited to members of City Council, in full and final settlement of 

litigation filed at CHR Case No. EO-20-020 and EEOC No. 17H-2020-00019C.

(Executive Session scheduled for 7/5/22)

2022-0452 Cover Letter-Lederman Council letter

Summary 2022-0452

Attachments:

Associate City Solicitor Mike Kennedy will be in attendance.

Per the Rules of Council, Executive Session was held to consult with its attorney or other 

professional advisor regarding information or strategy in connection with litigation or with issues on 

which identifiable complaints are expected to be filed.
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